
From: Brian Marcontell <brian@sirassystems.com> 

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 3:48 PM 
To: Brian Marcontell <brian@sirassystems.com> 
Subject: SIRAS EOY4 Update 7/12/2024 

  

Hello All, 

 

Happy Friday! 

• Rollover 

• New SIRAS 'SWDS' errors posted 

• July Task List 

 

Rollover will be happening this weekend for the following SELPA: 2700, 3100, 3312, 4411, 5600, 
7100, 1951 

https://padlet.com/siras/siras4admins-ebz7qyp6qk5d/wish/kxodWG0wOBebagP7 

 

You may have noticed some new errors were posted to SIRAS. SWDS6677?.SWDS6678?.
SWDS6687 

Explanations and link to help sheet is available on the siras4calpads padlet. 

Look at the CALPADS Error Summary document under CALPADS errors. 

It is related to initial evaluations done this year where there was no plan being made inactive 
with a date that is not equal to the meeting date.  The result was a SWDS status effective date 
out of alignment with the initial evaluation meeting date. 

https://sirassystems.happyfox.com/kb/article/370 

 

Please also review the important things that should be done or in progress during the month of 
July related to getting ready for EOY4 certification. 

https://sirassystems.happyfox.com/kb/article/297-july-tasks/ 

 

I will see you at my office hours Tuesday 7/16/2024 @10 

The link is on the siras4calpads padlet under the 'Zoominar Schedule and Links' column. 

https://padlet.com/siras/siras4admins-ebz7qyp6qk5d/wish/kxodWG0wOBebagP7
https://sirassystems.happyfox.com/kb/article/370
https://sirassystems.happyfox.com/kb/article/297-july-tasks/


 

Hope everyone has a nice weekend. 

 

If.you.would.no.longer like.to.receive.these emails?.please.reply.to this.email.and.let.me know* 

 

Kind regards, 

Brian 

 

 

Brian Marcontell | Vice President 

 

C: (805) 252-2052 

 


